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City Hall 
415 Broad St | Kingsport, TN 37660 | P: 423-229-9485 

www.kingsporttn.gov 
 

 Planning Department 

 
TO:  KINGSPORT BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
FROM:  Jessica McMurray, Development Coordinator 
 
DATE:    September 23, 2024 
 
RE:  1021 Timberidge Trail 
 
The Board is asked to consider the following request: 
 
Case: BZA24-0205 – The owner of property located at 1021 Timberidge Trail, Control Map 
022E, Group F, Parcel 006.00 requests special exception to Sec 114-182(c)2 for the purpose of 
opening an in-home childcare facility. The property is zoned R-1B, Residential District. 
 
 
Code reference: 
Sec. 114-183. - R-1B, Residential District 
(c)Special exceptions. Special exceptions are permitted only with the approval of the board of 
zoning appeals and are allowed in the R-1B district the same as for R-1A districts. 
 
Sec. 114-182. - R-1A, Residential District 
(c)Special exceptions. Special exceptions are permitted only with the approval of the board of 
zoning appeals and are allowed in the R-1A district as follows: 

(1) Cemeteries and other burial grounds. 
(2) Day care nurseries. 
(3) Country clubs and golf courses. 
(4) Churches and other places of worship. 
(5) Schools and colleges for academic instruction. 
(6) On-site subdivision sales offices while sales are underway. 

 








